DRAFT MINUTES

At a future meeting the council will consider the accuracy of these minutes so they may be subject to change. Please check the minutes of the next meeting to confirm whether or not they have been amended

Minutes of an Extraordinary Meeting of Tywardreath and Par Parish Council Meeting held on 18th August 2022 at 7.20pm at Tywardreath Village Hall

- PresentCllrs C Wildish (Chairman), Hazeldean, Hughes, L Phillips,
M Phillips and Truscott
- In attendance The Parish Clerk, Sally Vincent

22/42 To receive and accept apologies for absence

Cllr Mount, Cllr Taylor, Cllr A Wildish CC Cllr A Virr

22/43 Declaration of Interests

- 1. Pecuniary None
- 2. Non Registerable None

3. Dispensations – Cllr Hughes and Cllr Truscott have been granted a dispensation by the Parish Clerk in any matters pertaining to allotments, effective until 2025

22/44 Public Questions

None.

22/45 To approve the minutes of the Meeting held on 7th July 2022 Cllr Truscott proposed, Cllr L Phillips seconded and it was RESOLVED that the minutes be approved and signed off by the Chairman.

22/46 Matters arising from the minutes not on the Agenda – for report only <u>Armistice Parade</u> Cllr L Phillips reported that she had had several conversations with Mr Nicholls and others about the Parade. The Par Breakfast Club would not be able to help this year. The Church service was already arranged. Luxulyan was part of the Tywardreath British Legion, which was quite helpful as it would be a bigger helper base. Road closures would need to be applied for this week and the Chair of the RBL had agreed to sort this out. The Parish Clerk confirmed that the Parish Council insurance should cover the event if it was led by the Parish Council. However, risk assessments would be required. It was agreed that this should be an agenda item on 1st September for final decisions to be made.

22/47 A Mayor for Cornwall

It was proposed by Cllr Phillips, seconded Cllr Hughes and RESOLVED that Tywardreath & Par Parish Council should contact Cornwall Council stating that 'Tywardreath & Par Parish Council believes that the way Cornwall is governed is extremely important to our local residents. We note the emerging proposals for a possible change to a powerful Mayor of Cornwall with their own staff, budget and choice of Cabinet. We believe that such a system should only be implemented if the people of Cornwall support it. We call on Cornwall Council and our local Cornwall Councillors to ensure that there is a referendum of all voters in Cornwall on whether to introduce this significant change, as set out in the relevant legislation.'

22/48 Co-option of Councillor

Members had met with three very keen and capable candidates who had expressed interest in joining the Council so were faced with a difficult decision. After much discussion it was proposed by Cllr Hughes, seconded Cllr C Wildish and RESOLVED by an absolute majority that Brian Suffling should be co-opted to fill the vacant seat on the Council.

22/49 Allotments

It was proposed by Cllr Phillips, seconded Cllr C Wildish and RESOLVED that quotes from Jamie Gilcrist should be accepted and the following work should be authorised on the allotments. Lower Poldrea Plots 1a, 1 & 2 strimmed and levelled with a digger. Rubbish removed by arrangement, new post with wire pulled tight. Woodland Avenue. Hedge cutting and removal of waste Higher Poldrea. Wall repair/weed clearance

22/50 Parish Councillors Reports

Date of Next Meeting1st September 2022

Meeting Closed 7.34 pm